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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:07 PM
To: 'Brent Wheeler'
Cc: Mark Youngkin; Brian Sheaff; John Accacian; Tim Hallen; Annette Chen
Subject: RE: ACPWA Well Completion Report Release Agreement - Well Survey At 5930 College 

Avenue, Oak
Attachments: RO377_ACPWA_Well_Form.pdf

Hi Brent, 
Here’s the signed ACPWA form. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:wheelerbrent@ymail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 9:34 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Mark Youngkin; Brian Sheaff; John Accacian; Tim Hallen; Annette Chen; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: ACPWA Well Completion Report Release Agreement - Well Survey At 5930 College Avenue, Oak 
 
Hi Mark, 
  
For your review & completion, please see attached PDF copy of Alameda County Public Work's 
Agency Well Completion Report Release Agreement form and Well Survey Radius Map for the 
proposed well survey activities at the subject property. The well survey is part of the building 
foundation study and contaminant plume mapping recommended during our June 2014 meeting at 
your office. Please complete the regulatory agency section and return to my attention via email. 
  
We appreciate your assistance. 
  
Brent Wheeler 
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. 
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. 
1455 Yosemite Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94124 
Direct: 415-970-9088 (GGE) 
415-512-1555 (GGTR) 
Cellular: 415-686-8846 
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com 
wheeler@ggtr.com 




